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MEMORANDUM RECENED

August 20, 1997

AUG 21 1997
Fpsc.pgéu‘?'?memrﬁfﬂ
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) W
RE: DOCKET NOS. 970661-TC, 970662-TC, 970663-TC - REQUEST FOR

EXEMPTION FROM REQUIREMENT THAT EACH TELEPHONE STATION
SHALL ALLOW INCOMING CALLS

0970994 -FDF- 7T

INCOMING CALLS, to be issued in the above referenced docket.
(Number of pages in order - 5)
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June 12, 1997

~====VIA PACSIMILE-~==-

Blanca S. Bayé, Director

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Dorcket No. 970658-TL Docket No. 970663-TC
Docket No. 970661-TC Docket No. 970669-TL
Docket No. 970662-TC Docket No. 970686-TL

Dear Ms. Bayd:

The Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc.
requests that it be included on the mailing list as an interested
entity in each of the above-referenced dockets. Please address
all correspondence as follows:

Angela B. Green, General Counsel

Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc.
125 South Gadsden Street, Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

f' Binc-roly

Green
General Counsel
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